_NEEERY HILLSBOROUGH COUNTY
SHERIFF’S OFFICE

CHAD CHRONISTER, SHERIFF
September 25, 2025

Pedro Carreras
PJ@collisionautopros.com
Collision Auto Pros

4808 North Hale Avenue
Tampa, Florida 33614

RE: Bid 2025-014, Automotive Body Repair Services

Dear Pedro Carreras:

Thank you for responding to the above-referenced bid. The bids have been evaluated, and
an award has been made to your company. Please see the tabulation sheet for the initial award
effective date. The published solicitation tabulation sheet is available at TeamHCSO.com,
Demandstar.com and is enclosed for your convenience.

There is a 72-hour dispute period as described in Section 3 General Process Information,
Paragraph 3.9 of the solicitation.

If you have any questions, please direct them to Bryan Chandler,
Bchandler@TeamHCSO.com, Purchasing@HCSO.Tampa.FL.US or (813) 247-8053.

Sincerely,

William V. Spinelli, CPA
Chief Financial Officer
WVS/ boc
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